
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Stablein, Jodi 

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JZSV) 
Bee: 
Subject: PDP Outreach meeting 

Hi Kate, 

I would like to set up an in person meeting with the PG&E staff that 
will be involved with PG&E's customer education and outreach for Peak 
Day Pricing. I appreciate that you passed along your CE&O plan for 
large customers to me and Marzia. I would also like to get an 
understanding of how you are approaching the outreach plan that you have 
to post to the service list within 60 days of Decision 10-02-032, and 
the Advice Letter that you have to submit for outreach goals and 
measurements. I see this meeting as an informal introductory 
conversation to make sure we are all on the same page. 

Tentative agenda items 
- Introduction to staff involved in research and outreach and their 
roles 

- Brief overview of research and outreach conducted for large customers 
to date 

-1 will provide an overview of Energy Division's expectations for the 
outreach plan and the advice letter and address any questions you may 
have 

- Overview of details that you are expecting to include in the 60 day 
outreach plan to date 

Please forward this message on to the appropriate staff and have them 
get back to me with their availability for 1 1/2 hours between 10 and 
2:30 on 

W, Th, F of this week or 
M, T, Th, F of next week 

Also, I'll be glad to come over to PG&E's offices for the meeting. 

Caron, Jennifer 

3/22/2010 1:13:04 PM 
Redacted 

Thanks! I look forward to meeting all of you. 



Jennifer Caron 
355-5499 

SB GT&S 0650553 


